



July 29, 2026

VIA ECFS AND ELS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Promoting the Development of Positioning, Navigation, and Timing Technologies and Solutions (WT Docket No. 25-110); NextNav Petition for Rulemaking, Enabling Next-Generation Terrestrial Positioning, Navigation, and Timing and 5G: A Plan for the Lower 900 MHz Band (902-928 MHz), Public Notice (WT Docket No. 24-240); OET Changes Ex Parte Status From “Restricted” to “Permit-But-Disclose” for NextNav Experimental Licensing Matters (ET Docket No. 26-84); ELS File Nos. 1088-EX-ST-2026, 0094-EX-CM-2026, & 0622-EX-CN-2025

Dear Ms. Dortch:

NextNav Inc. (“NextNav”) submits this response to the June 30, 2026, *Notice of Ex Parte an (sic) Informal Objection* (“June 30 Filing”) demanding that the Commission require NextNav to provide additional technical details as a condition to grant any pending or future Part 5 applications for which the stated purpose is to demonstrate coexistence with incumbent operators.¹

NextNav has a single pending Special Temporary Authority application to demonstrate that its proposed 5G operations can coexist with existing services operating in the 902–928 MHz band. The demonstrations will involve a single base station located in Washington, DC.² NextNav has provided all of the information customarily required by the Commission to support its application, and respectfully suggests that no additional information is necessary for the Commission to examine and grant its application in the ordinary course. In addition, it would be highly irregular for the Commission to place non-standard pre-conditions on any future experimental application that NextNav might submit.

¹ Letter from Avi Rosenthal, Chair, Connected Devices for America Coalition et al., to Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, FCC, WT Docket Nos. 25-110 & 24-240, ET Docket No. 26-84, ELS File Nos. 1088-EX-ST-2026, 0094-EX-CM-2026, & 0622-EX-CN-2025 (June 30, 2026).

² NextNav Inc., FCC Application for Special Temporary Authority, ELS File No. 1088-EX-ST-2026 (filed June 11, 2026).

While styled as an informal objection to a pending Part 5 application, the June 30 Filing primarily appears to be a third attempt by many of the same parties to seek the cancelation or modification of the Commission's November 2025 grant of an experimental license enabling operation of NextNav's 5G Positioning, Navigation, and Timing ("PNT") Network in Santa Clara County, CA.³ The Commission did not act on either of those first two requests, nor is there reason to do so here.

NextNav therefore respectfully asks that the Commission reject the demands of the June 30 Filing and instead continue to evaluate NextNav's pending and future experimental applications pursuant to the Commission's standard processes.

Sincerely,

/s/ Renee Gregory

NextNav Inc.
11911 Freedom Drive
Suite 200
Reston, VA 20190

³ See Letter from Alex Roytblat, Vice President, Worldwide Regulatory Affairs, Wi-Fi Alliance et al., to Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, FCC, WT Docket Nos. 25-110 & 24-240, ELS File No. 0622-EX-CN-2025 (Dec. 22, 2025); Letter from Howard Waltzman, Counsel to the Security Industry Association and Olivia Negus, Director of Policy, Information Technology Industry Council, to Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, FCC, WT Docket No. 24-240, ELS File No. 0622-EX-CN-2025 (Dec. 22, 2025); Letter from Avi Rosenthal, Chair, Connected Devices for America Coalition et al., to Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary, FCC, WT Docket Nos. 24-240 & 25-110, ELS File Nos. 0622-EX-CN-2025, 0158-EX-ST-2026 & 0121-EX-CN-2026 (Mar. 6, 2026); *see also* NextNav, Experimental Radio Station Construction Permit and License, ELS File Nos. 0622-EX-CN-2025, 0094-EX-CM-2026, Call Sign WP2XYS (original application granted Nov. 20, 2025, modified application granted June 25, 2026).